

WEST LOS ANGELES COLLEGE FALL 2023 ADDENDUM

ONLINE EDITION (revised 3/3/2024)

Table of Contents

FRONT MATTER	2
The WLAC Catalog	2
Accuracy Statement	2
Student Responsibility to be Informed	2
Alternative Publication Formats	2
CREDIT COURSE DESCRIPTIONS	3
NONCREDIT COURSE DESCRIPTIONS	5
PROGRAMS	6
CHEMISTRY (AS FOR UC Transfer)	6
COMMUNICATION STUDIES 2.0 (AA-T)	7
CYBER SECURITY ESSENTIALS (CA)	9
DATA ANALYTICS (CA)	10
FILM, TELEVISION, AND ELECTRONIC MEDIA (AA-T)	11
FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDICAL ASSISTING (CA)	13
GEOGRAPHY (AA-T)	14
PHYSICS (AS FOR UC TRANSFER)	15
SOCIAL WORK AND HUMAN SERVICES (AA-T)	16

FRONT MATTER

THE WLAC CATALOG

The West Los Angeles College (WLAC) catalog describes the policies, services, programs, and courses offered by the college for the 2023-2024 academic year. Most of the policies and regulations affecting students are described in this catalog and each student is responsible for becoming familiar with this information. This catalog is not an offer to enter into a contract.

This addendum outlines courses and programs effective Winter 2024.

ACCURACY STATEMENT

Although WLAC has made every effort to make this addendum accurate, it may, without notice, change information, courses, or programs offered. The reasons for change may include student enrollment, level of funding, or other issues. As a result, WLAC (and the LACCD) reserve the right to make modifications and updates as necessary. More current and complete information may be obtained from the appropriate division or administrative office or from the <u>WLAC website</u>.

STUDENT RESPONSIBILITY TO BE INFORMED

While WLAC provides numerous support services to assist students, regulations will not be waived nor exceptions granted because a student pleads ignorance of policies, procedures, or deadlines. It is the student's responsibility to read the information presented in this addendum and to know and observe all policies and procedures related to their program. Regulations will not be waived nor exceptions granted because a student pleads ignorance of policies, procedures, or deadlines.

ALTERNATIVE PUBLICATION FORMATS

The addendum is available online with limited numbers distributed as a hard copy. Addendum corrections will be in the online version. Students with verifiable disabilities who require alternate formats of this addendum or of other college publications should contact the Vice President of Student Services at (310) 287-4248. The college will provide information in alternate text formats upon request in the timeliest manner possible. This catalog and schedule of classes are available on the college's <u>Catalog webpage</u>

CREDIT COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

ADDICST 025 Clinical Counseling for Co-Occurring Disorders (3) CSU

Prerequisites: PSYCH014

In this course, students examine the co-occurrence of addiction and mental health disorders, focusing on the identification of disorders, assessment, and treatment approaches. Attention is given to special populations including multicultural clients.

ADDICST 030 Case Management and Documentation (3) CSU

This course develops competencies in case management and documentation strategies for the addiction treatment setting, with attention to the admissions process, interventions, and documentation of information as it pertains to clients with substance use and other addiction disorders.

ARABIC 001 Elementary Arabic I (5) CSU/UC

This course introduces the novice to Arabic language. Students will learn to write the alphabet, read and pronounce Arabic script, comprehend and speak basic colloquial Arabic (Levantine dialect). It includes an exploration of Arab culture via a variety of sociolinguistic contexts of Arabic language. (GE Area – IGETC: 6A; CSU GE: C2)

BUS 015 Business Statistics (3) CSU

Prerequisites: Completion of Intermediate Algebra or equivalent. Students may self-place into this course. The student will apply methods for describing data, probability concepts, sampling methods, confidence intervals, hypothesis testing, correlation, analysis of variance, and linear regression.

CS 116 Programming in C++ (3) UC/CSU

Advisory: CS 101

This course teaches the student to write programs in the C++ language and introduces the object-oriented programming paradigm. After reviewing basic statement types, students learn to write functions utilizing pass by value and pass by reference. Then students are introduced to structures, classes, and objects. Students then learn how to use objects effectively in writing programs. Students learn how operator overloading and inheritance facilitate the use of objects. Pointers, memory management techniques, friend, and virtual functions are described. Finally, students examine streams and files as an example of the application of complex object-oriented programming in the C++ language.

CS 119 Programming in Python (3) UC/CSU

Advisory: CS 101

This course covers topics of the Python language, which include: data types, variables, control structures, objects and object-oriented programming, standard mathematical libraries, tool-chain use and Python Frameworks, user-defined classes and abstract collections, single arrays, multidimensional arrays, Python lists, tuples, collections, and dictionaries.

CS 213 Advanced Programming in Java (3) UC/CSU

Advisory: CS 101 and CS 116: or CS 119

This course covers principles of object-oriented design and programming using Java. Additional topics include writing applets, working with exceptions, file input/output, networking, building event driven GUIs, and developing inheritance and polymorphic based object-oriented programs using Unified Modeling Language.

CS 216 Object-Oriented Programming in C++ (3) UC/CSU

Advisory: CS 116 or CS 119

In this course students learn Object-Oriented and Advanced programming with C++ including Classes, Data Abstractions, Inheritance, Composition, Virtual Functions, Operators & Functions Overloading, Templates, Exception Handling, Recursion, Pointers, Dynamic Data Types, and Linked Lists.

DEN AST 004 Introduction to Dental Assisting Instruments (2) CSU

This course will introduce students to identification and rationale of various instruments used in general and specialties within dentistry.

DEN HY 304 Dental Health Education and Practicum (3) CSU

This course explores the concepts and methods of preventive dentistry as they relate to the oral health of groups. This course will also introduce and develop research concepts and data collection and analysis for public health events in schools, communities, and various health care settings.

EDUC 212 Introduction to Inquiry and Research in Education (3) CSU

The course offers an introduction to empirical research in education, and how to find, interpret, and evaluate research. Students will learn about different methods of conceptualizing inquiry, framing and asking research question, and gathering evidence to answer these questions, including qualitative (e.g., semi-structured interviews, ethnographies, case studies), quantitative (e.g., correlation, experimental, descriptive, survey), and mixed methods. Lectures, readings, and assignments highlight norms for conducting and reporting different types of research that addresses important questions in the field of education, along with the ethics of conducting research in the social sciences more broadly.

HUMAN 060 People and Their World: Technology and The Humanities (3) CSU/UC

Advisory: ENGLISH 101

This course introduces the student to technology that was developed by various ancient cultures. These technologies may include such topics as the invention of language, art, medicine, high tech, sports and leisure, and personal effects (personal adornment and fashion). Since technological developments reflect the needs and values of a culture, we will look at the context of various ancient cultures for these advances. Specifics as well as time periods may vary based on instructor. (GE Area – IGETC: 3B; CSU GE: C2)

PSYCH 052 Psychological Aspects of Human Sexuality (3) CSU/UC

This course addresses the psycho-sexual development of the individual and the values that are learned in our culture and comparative information from other cultures. The history of attitudes toward sexuality in America is studied. The anatomy and physiology of the human reproductive system, the physical and emotional orgasmic response, life-long development, sexually transmitted diseases, myths and misconceptions about the sexual response, sexual variance, and dysfunction are presented. The interaction of personality and sexual behavior is explored. The student can achieve an understanding of his or her own unique sexuality. (GE Area – IGETC: 4I; CSU GE: D9, E)

NONCREDIT COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

ACAD PR 020CE Mathematics Using Technology (18 hours) NDA (P/NP/SP Option)

Corequisite: MATH 227 or MATH 227S or MATH 245

This course provides extra support for students concurrently enrolled in Math 227 and 227S. It includes basic information about how data is organized, visually presented, and numerically summarized and how to solve problems using this information. It also reviews such topics as linear functions and matrices in the context of Statistics, as needed.

VOC ED 322CE Mathematics Using Technology (36 hours) NDA (P/NP/SP Option)

This course is designed to create knowledgeable leaders who are interested in pursuing positions in wildlife conservation with federal and state agencies. Course content includes: wilderness activity management, land management theory and practice, and wildfire resilience training. The intended goal is for students to build foundational and career leadership skills, while gaining specific work-related certifications.

PROGRAMS CHEMISTRY (AS FOR UC TRANSFER) MAJOR CODE: 1905.00

ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043450M

The <u>Associate in Science in Chemistry for UC Transfer (UCTP) degree</u> is designed to provide a clear pathway and guaranteed admissions to most UC campuses. Completion of this degree will provide students the foundation to pursue careers in chemistry. Students are encouraged to visit the <u>Transfer Center</u> for complete information regarding transfer requirements for the institution of their choice. Students interested in transfer are also encouraged to consult the <u>Counseling Office</u> for individualized educational planning in order to facilitate a seamless transition. This coursework will satisfy the lower division Chemistry requirements at participating UC campuses.

In order to secure an admission guarantee in Chemistry, students must:

- Complete the Transfer Pathway,
- Meet or exceed the required campus-based TAG GPA
- Submit a TAG application by September 30, and
- Apply for admission by November 30
- Minimum grade of "C" (or "P") for each course in the major.

*The template guarantees admission into the University of California system in a Physics/Chemistry program for students who meet the minimum 3.5 GPA in the major.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- Utilize an appropriate and effective scientific methodology to analyze physical and chemical processes in the workplace and in everyday living.
- 2. Explain and analyze the chemical world as chemistry is a basic science with connections to many careers
- 3. Research and interpret scientific literature.

CHEM 101	General Chemistry I5
CHEM 102	General Chemistry II5
CHEM 211	Organic Chemistry for Science Majors I5
CHEM 212	Organic Chemistry for Science Majors II.5
MATH 261	Calculus I5
MATH 262	Calculus II5
MATH 263	Calculus III5
MATH 275	Ordinary Differential Equations3
PHYSICS 037	Physics for Engineers and Scientists I5
PHYSICS 038	Physics for Engineers and Scientists II5
PHYSICS 039	Physics for Engineers and Scientists III5
Total Major Units	
	IGETC
GE units	16-21
Total Units	

COMMUNICATION STUDIES 2.0 (AA-T)

MAJOR CODE: 1506.00

ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043351G

The <u>Associate in Arts in Communication Studies for Transfer degree 2.0</u> provides a clear transfer pathway to the California State University (CSU) system for students wishing to pursue a bachelor's degree in communication studies or similar major(s). The coursework in this transfer degree may satisfy lower-division major requirements for this major. While this degree guarantees admission to the CSU, it is not to any particular campus or program. Students should <u>meet with a counselor</u> for specific university major preparation at the college of their choice in order to facilitate a seamless transition. Students are encouraged to visit the <u>Transfer Center</u> for complete information regarding transfer requirements for the institution of their choice.

Information on which CSU campuses accept this degree can be found at the <u>CSU ADT Major & Transfer Search website</u>. This degree complies with <u>The Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act (Senate Bill 1440)</u>.

To earn the Associate in Arts in Communication Studies for Transfer (AA-T) degree 2.0, students must meet the following requirements:

- Completion of 60 semester units or 90 quarter units of degree-applicable courses,
- Minimum overall grade point average of 2.0,
- Minimum grade of "C" (or "P") for each course in the major, and
- Completion of IGETC and/or CSU GE-Breadth.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Research and collect data on the demographics, needs and expectations of the audience.
- 2. Analyze the audience and adjust to its needs when delivering a speech.
- 3. Plan speeches that have clear purposes: to inform, to debate, to persuade or to resolve conflict.
- 4. Employ effective interpersonal communication skills and strategies that foster improved relationships with other individuals in dyads or small groups.
- Apply critical thinking to formulating speeches and in assisting audiences in understanding, investigating or questioning the contents and purpose of a speech.
- 6. Deliver speeches that incorporate a combination of verbal and non-verbal, written and/or visual and auditory expressions and media.
- 7. Employ voice projection, enunciation, pacing, eye contact and other effective delivery strategies.
- 8. Employ small group communication strategies.
- 9. Employ relaxation techniques to prepare for delivery.
- 10. Script a speech.

COMM 101	Public Speaking
COMM 121	Interpersonal Communication3

Major elective units, list A (choose three from

the following)		9
COMM 104	Argumentation and Debate	3
COMM 122	Intercultural Communication	3
COMM 151	Small Group Communication	3
COMM 170	Communication and Mass Media	3

Major elective units, list B (choose one from

the following)	
ANTHRO 102	Human Ways of Life:
	Cultural Anthropology3
COMM 180	Data Driven Persuasion3
ENGLISH 102	College Reading and

	Composition		3
PSYCH 001	Introductory Psycho	logy	3
SOC 001	Introduction to Socio	ology	3
Any course from L	ist A not already use	d	
Total Major Units			18
		CSU	IGETC
GE Units (less	double-counted)	27-33	28-34
CSU-transferab	le elective units	9-15	8-14
Total Units			60

CYBER SECURITY ESSENTIALS (CA)

MAJOR CODE: 0708.10 ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043359D

The <u>Cyber Security Essentials Certificate of Achievement</u> prepares individuals for employment in Information Technology fields in positions such as system and security technicians. This program is intended to help students develop skills to administer heterogeneous operating systems with a security emphasis. The courses examine and illustrate network security with various industrial leading network operating systems. Individual courses also assist students in preparing for related industry certification exams. To complete the certificate of achievement in Cyber Security Essentials, it is recommended that students <u>meet with a counselor</u> to develop and align a Student Educational Plan.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Install, configure and administer industry standard computer operating systems with security emphasis.
- 2. Configure, administer and troubleshoot industry leading network systems.
- 3. Understand a full range of security concepts & techniques.

Required core courses9

CIS 112	Operating Systems Beginning Linux3
CIS 211	Security + Certification Preparation3
010 040	

CIS 213 A+ Certification Preparation - Software ...3

Total Units9

DATA ANALYTICS (CA) MAJOR CODE 0702.00 ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043507D

The <u>Certificate of Achievement in Data Analytics</u> provides students with the skills and knowledge needed for employment in the rapidly emerging field of data analytics, which comprises analyzing and interpreting the datasets now available in a wide range of organizations and industries. Modern data analytics brings together tools and techniques from business, communication, information systems, and information technology to collect, interpret and represent datasets to illustrate concepts and inform decisions. This program is intended to help students develop skills to perform data manipulation, data analysis, data visualization and data reporting. To complete the Certificate of Achievement in Data Analytics, it is recommended that students <u>meet with a counselor</u> to develop a comprehensive Student Educational Plan and visit the <u>Career Center</u> for possible job opportunities.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Apply data analytics knowledge and skills to solve problems in real-world contexts.
 - 2. Develop skills to perform data manipulation, data analysis, data visualization and data reporting.
- 3. Communicate effectively the solutions and decisions based on available static or dynamic data.

Required core courses18

CIS 105	Introduction to Data Analytics	
	Techniques and Tools	.3
CIS 112	Operating Systems -Beginning Linux	.3
CIS 124	Data Analytics (Advanced Excel and Access)	.3
CIS 192	Introductions to Cloud Computing	.3
CIS 193	Database Essentials in Amazon Web Services	.3
CIS 219	Introduction to Oracle: SQL and PL/SQ	.3
Total Units		.18

FILM, TELEVISION, AND ELECTRONIC MEDIA (AA-T)

MAJOR CODE: 0604.20

ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043570G

The <u>Associate in Arts in Film, Television, and Electronic Media for Transfer degree</u> provides a clear transfer pathway to the California State University (CSU) system for students wishing to pursue a bachelor's degree in TV, film, and electronic arts, or similar major(s). The coursework in this transfer degree may satisfy lower-division major requirements for this major at some CSU campuses. While this degree guarantees admission to the CSU, it is not to any particular campus or program. Students interested in transfer are also encouraged to consult the <u>Counseling Office</u> for individualized educational planning in order to facilitate a seamless transition.

Information on which CSU campuses accept this degree can be found at the <u>CSU ADT Major & Transfer Search website</u>. This degree complies with <u>The Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act (Senate Bill 1440)</u>.

To earn Associate in Arts in Film, Television, and Electronic Media for Transfer degree, students must meet the following requirements:

- Completion of 60 semester units or 90 quarter units of degree-applicable courses,
- Minimum overall grade point average of 2.0,
- Minimum grade of "C" (or "P") for each course in the major, and
- Completion of IGETC and/or CSU GE-Breadth.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Identify major technological influences which have affected the content of motion pictures from the invention of the movie camera to the present day
- 2. Identify and describe film genres, cultural influences and major artistic movements in film history
- 3. Identify and classify professional film personnel and equipment
- 4. Demonstrate knowledge of movie pre-production, production and post production processes through writing directing, producing and editing their own original films
- 5. Practice critiquing, analyzing, and evaluating films based on visual values, story components and editing

CINEMA 005 CINEMA 107 COMM 170	Introduction to Screenwriting			
•	Major electives, List A (select one course from each area)			
Area 1: Audio				
CINEMA 009	Motion Picture Sound3			
Area 2: Video or Film Production				
CINEMA 001 CINEMA 002 FLM PRD 100	Introduction to Motion Picture Production			
	Production Crafts			
Major electives, List B (select one course)				
CINEMA 003 CINEMA 006 Any course not alr	History of Motion Pictures			
Major electives, List C (select one course)				

CINEMA 004	History of the Documentary Film3		
CINEMA 018	Introduction to Film Genres		3
CINEMA 112	Script Analysis		3
FLM PRD 202	Visual Effects and	Motion Graphi	cs3
FLM PRD 385	Directed Study		3
MULTIMD 805	Motion Graphics, a	nd Compositir	ng for
	Digital Video, Anim	ation, Gaming	, ,
	and New Media	-	3
Any course not a	lready used above		3
Total Major Unit	s		18
		CSU	IGETC
GE Units (less double-counted) 33		31	
CSU-transferab		9	11
Total Units			60

FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDICAL ASSISTING (CA)

MAJOR CODE: 1208.00

ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043483D

The <u>Fundamentals of Medical Assisting Certificate of Achievement</u> is part of a CTE-stackable certificate program that introduces students to the healthcare field of medical assisting. Students will be introduced to the first level of administrative and clinical courses that will prepare them to work in a medical setting with a basic skill set. The program is designed to encourage students to pursue the higher-level certificates and associate of science degree in medical assisting to broaden their knowledge base for working in various medical settings and gain experience in internships/practicum opportunities.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Perform medical office procedures including patient scheduling and billing insurance companies for services.
- 2. Perform approved basic medical office and clinical procedures
- 3. Demonstrate proficiency in basic medical terminology

Required courses......12.5

Total Units		12.5
HLTHOCC 055	Clinical Assisting Techniques I	4
HLTHOCC 052	Medical Office Procedures I	4
	Management Applications	
HLTHOCC 051	Medical Office Microcomputer	1
ALD HTH 033	Medical Terminology	3
ALD HTH 021	Basic Life Support for the Healthcare Provider	0.5

GEOGRAPHY (AA-T)

MAJOR CODE: 2206.00 ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043457G

The Associate in Arts in Geography for Transfer degree provides a clear transfer pathway to the California State University (CSU) system for students wishing to pursue a bachelor's degree in geography, earth science, or similar major(s). Students will learn about contemporary and pressing issues facing the world today, including climate change, inequality and justice, geopolitics, and extreme weather events. The coursework in this transfer degree may satisfy lower-division major requirements for this major. While this degree guarantees admission to the CSU, it is not to any particular campus or program. Students are encouraged to visit the Transfer Center for complete information regarding transfer requirements for the institution of their choice. Students interested in transfer are also encouraged to consult the Counseling Office for individualized educational planning in order to facilitate a seamless transition.

Information on which CSU campuses accept this degree can be found at the CSU ADT Major & Transfer Search website. This degree complies with The Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act (Senate Bill 1440).

To earn the Associate in Arts in Geography for Transfer degree, students must meet the following requirements:

- Completion of 60 semester units or 90 quarter units of degree-applicable courses.
- Minimum overall grade point average of 2.0, ٠
- Minimum grade of "C" (or "P") for each course in the major, and •
- Completion of IGETC and/or CSU GE-Breadth. •

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Interpret geospatially data and draw valid conclusions by using maps, graphs, figures and/or Geographic Information Systems (GIS).
- 2. Describe the locations and distributions of major human and natural/physical surface features.
- 3. Explain the spatial and causal relationships between human and natural phenomena.
- 4. Students will be able to evaluate core concepts in cultural and physical geography and apply them to contemporary events and issues.

Required core courses6			
GEOG 001 GEOG 002	Physical Geography Cultural Elements of Ge OR	ography	3
GEOG 007	World Regional Geogra	ohy	3
Major electives, L	ist A (choose 2-3 cours	ses)	6-8
GEOG 003 GEOG 015 Any core course n	Weather and Climate Physical Geography Lab ot used above)	2
Major electives, List B (choose 2 courses)6			
ANTHRO 102	Human Ways of Life: Cu Anthropology		3
GEOLOGY 001	Physical Geology		3
Total Major Units18-20			
GE Units (less do CSU-transferable Total Units		CSU 29 11-13	24 16-18

PHYSICS (AS FOR UC TRANSFER)

MAJOR CODE: 1902.00

ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043628M

The <u>Associate in Science in Physics for UC Transfer (UCTP) degree</u> is designed to provide a clear pathway and guaranteed admissions to most UC campuses. Completion of this degree will provide students the foundation to pursue careers in physical science, math, engineering, and computer science. Students are encouraged to visit the <u>Transfer Center</u> for complete information regarding transfer requirements for the institution of their choice. Students interested in transfer are also encouraged to consult the <u>Counseling</u> <u>Office</u> for individualized educational planning in order to facilitate a seamless transition.

In order to secure a transfer admission guarantee (TAG), students must:

- Complete the Transfer Pathway,
- Meet or exceed the required campus-based GPA for the Transfer Agreement Guarantee (TAG)
- Submit a Transfer Agreement Guarantee (TAG) application by September 30, and
- Apply for admission by November 30
- Minimum grade of "C" (or "P") for each course in the major.

*The template guarantees admission into the University of California system in a Physics/Chemistry program for students who meet the minimum 3.5 GPA in the major.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Develop critical thinking skills and move toward autonomous learning.
- 2. Comprehend, describe, and apply the procedures of physics and understand their limitations.
- 3. Demonstrate competence in applying the methods of scientific inquiry.
- 4. Apply the basic physics principles to a wide/diverse range of problems

PHYSICS 037	Physics for Engineers and Scientists I5
PHYSICS 038	Physics for Engineers and Scientists II5
PHYSICS 039	Physics for Engineers and Scientists III5
MATH 261	Calculus I5
MATH 262	Calculus II5
MATH 263	Calculus III5
MATH270	Linear Algebra3
MATH275	Ordinary Differential Equations
CHEM101	General Chemistry I5
CHEM102	General Chemistry II5
	-

Total Major Units		
		IGETC
GE units		
Total Units		

SOCIAL WORK AND HUMAN SERVICES (AA-T)

MAJOR CODE: 2104.00

ACADEMIC PROGRAM CODE: W043667G

The Associate in Arts Degree in Social Work and Human Services for Transfer (AA-T) is designed to provide a solid, multi-disciplinary lower-division preparation for students who intend to transfer to a California State University (CSU) for a bachelor's degree in Social Work or similar major. This degree is designed to provide a clear pathway to a CSU and guarantees admissions to a CSU. Although, students are guaranteed admissions, it is not to any particular campus or program in the CSU system. Students are encouraged to visit the Transfer Center for complete information regarding transfer requirements for the institution of their choice. Students interested in transfer are also encouraged to consult the Counseling Office for individualized educational planning in order to facilitate a seamless transition.

Information on which CSU campuses accept this degree can be found at the CSU ADT Major & Transfer Search website. This degree complies with The Student Transfer Achievement Reform Act (Senate Bill 1440).

To earn the Associate in Arts in Social Work and Human Services Degree, students must meet the following requirements:

- Completion of 60 semester units or 90 quarter units of degree-applicable courses,
- Minimum overall grade point average of 2.0, •
- Minimum grade of "C" (or "P") for each course in the major, and •
- Completion of IGETC and/or CSU GE-Breadth.

Program Learning Outcomes: Upon successful completion of this program, students will be able to...

- 1. Envision ways of collaborating, negotiating, and advocating within social welfare and human service agencies and institutions
- Demonstrate personal self-awareness, non-judgmental assessment, support capability, cultural competence, and readiness for 2. professional work with various populations.

Required core course23				
PSYCH 001	Introductory Psychology	3		
PSYCH 079	Introduction to Social Work			
PSYCH 900	Seminar in Social Work and Human Services	1		
PSYCH 921	Fieldwork in Social Work and Human Services.	2		
ANATOMY 001	Introduction to Human Anatomy	4		
SOC 001	Introduction to Sociology	3		
ECON 001 OR	Principles of Microeconomics	3		
ECON 002	Principles of Macroeconomics	3		
MATH227	Statistics			
OR				
PSYCH091	Elementary Statistics for the Social Sciences	4		
Major electives,	List A (select two courses)	6		
ANTHRO 102	Human Ways of Life: Cultural Anthropology	3		
CH DEV 001	Child Growth and Development			
CH DEV 011	Child, Family, and Community	3		
COMM 122	Intercultural Communication			
PSYCH 014	Abnormal Psychology	3		
PSYCH 041	Life-Span Psychology: From Infancy to Old Age	3		
SOC 002	American Social Problems	3		
SOC 011	Race and Ethnic Relations	3		
Total Major Unit	s	29		
-	CSU	IGETC		

GE Units (less dou	ible-counted)	23-26	24
CSU-transferable	elective units	5-8	7
Total Units .			60